
                                                                           1407 W North Temple, Suite 310 
           Salt Lake City, Utah 84116 

 
 
 
November 2, 2016 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
AND OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 
 
Public Service Commission of Utah 
Heber M. Wells Building, 4th Floor 
160 East 300 South 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 
 
Attention: Gary Widerburg 
  Commission Secretary 
 
Re:  Major Event Report for September 22-24, 2016 
 
Rocky Mountain Power is requesting major event exclusion for the weather-related events on 
September 22 - 24, 2016, which exceeded the Commission approved threshold for customer 
minutes lost in a 24-hour period. 
 
Attached you will find details including costs incurred, restoration resources, number of 
customers off supply, customer minutes lost, and SAIDI, SAIFI, CAIDI figures. 
 
Upon Commission approval, the company will exclude outage information for these events from 
its network performance reporting and from customer guarantee failure payments.   
 
Informal inquiries may be made to Bob Lively at (801) 220-4052 or Heide Caswell, Director, 
Engineering, at (503) 813-6216. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeffrey K. Larsen 
Vice President, Regulation 
 
Enclosures 
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